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MICKLEHAM PARISH CHURCH - A HISTORY PART 2 - THE BUILDING
On Christmas Day 1066. whilst William the Conqueror was being crowned King of England in Westminster Abbey, no doubt the good people of Mickleham were kneeling down in their own parish church celebrating the birth of Jesus;  and, most probably praying at the same time that they might be spared the sufferings of a conquered race.  Already they had had a taste of tyranny and ruthlessness to which they would be subjected, for there is some evidence to suggest that part of the Conqueror’s army passed through the village on its way up to London, pillaging cattle and corn and giving short shrift to all who opposed them.
However, there is one thing of which we can be fairly sure;  the church would have been left untouched because William considered himself a devout churchman and respected the whole institution;  and so it was to remain a place of worship and hope for the villagers until well into the next century.  But the time came when a need was felt for a new church to replace the old - one built in stone, which today we know and revere as       St Michael’s.
The exact date of its building is unknown and so we have to rely upon the conjecture of experts.  These vary a little, but most place it in the 12th century.  The Victoria County History of Surrey, a most reliable guide, suggests c.1140 for the West Tower, the oldest remaining portion, and c.1180 for the chancel, which replaced an earlier narrower structure.  The evidence that this was added later might be found in the fact that it is not in line with the east-west axis of tower and nave but lies slightly inclined to the south.
Some idea of the structure of the walls of the nave as they were originally can be obtained from a description given by the architect who was responsible for the massive rebuilding which took place in 1823.   ‘... When the plaster was removed from the walls the original mode of construction became visible - rude arches were formed in the heart of the wall about two to three feet in diameter by stones, six or seven inches square, arched over in the simplest manner;  the stones were in no way tooled or worked but placed as they came from the quarry.  The arches were unequal in height and not even upright, and the spaces filled with flints and rubble’.  This architect and his work will be referred to later when we come to the 19th century.
[bookmark: _GoBack]So, our parish church, at its birth was a simple unpretentious building, albeit with a good massive tower which has largely withstood the ravages of time.  A good impression of what it looked like in those early days may be had from a painting by John Hassel before the alterations of 1823.  It is hoped that a reproduction of this can be included in the next part of the history which deals with the Middle Ages and Tudor times.
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